
! 

Mr Malcolm Dowling 
Greenstar Limited 
Unit 6 Ballyogaii Business Park 
Ballyogaii Road 
S and y fo rd 
Dublin 18 

4 July 2013 

i n  Ghnioahoireodr urn ChoonihnJ Cornnrhooi! 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislehn Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garrnan, h e  

T t353 53 9160600 
F: t353 53 9160699 
E. info@epa.ie 
W: www.epa.ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

Re: Waste Licence WOO53-02 - Greenstar Liiiiited (Fassaroe) for their facility at 
Fassaroe, Bray, Co. Wicklow 

Dear Mr Dowling 

I alii to acknowledge receipt on 3 July 20 13 of docuiiientatioii in respect of a Technical 
Amendment request for WOO53-02. 

The Agency will exainine your request to technically aineiid your licence and you will 
be contacted in due course. 

Please direct any coil-espondence i n  relation to this application to A4s Eve 0 'Sullivan, 
Office of Climate. Licensing and Resource Use, Eiwrronmental Protection Agency, P 0 
Box 3000, Johnstown Castle Estcile, Cotin[y Wexford, quoting Register No.WO053-03. 

Yours sincerely 

j CrnaLlLw 
BeaClaydon d 
~rograiiime Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


